
From: Bassham, Lawrence E (Fed)
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)
Subject: Re: Old RNG/RBG web pages
Date: Thursday, August 31, 2017 10:07:22 AM

STS is 800-22 (or an implementation of the tests described in 800-22). I think all the errata
stuff has been incorporated into the document now. Don't need that file.

On: 31 August 2017 09:57, "Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)" <sara.kerman@nist.gov> wrote:

Great – see additional questions below: 
 

From: Bassham, Lawrence E (Fed) 
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 9:53 AM
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Old RNG/RBG web pages
 

You can delete/remove the TWG one.
 
I would say that we can delete the battery of tests one as well.
 
The last one describes the tests in the STS so that page is still useful. ß Is that part of 800-22? 
 
                And should this errata still be available:
  http://csrc.nist.gov/groups/ST/toolkit/rng/documents/errata2.pdf
 

On: 31 August 2017 09:00, "Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)" <sara.kerman@nist.gov> wrote:

Larry,
Resending in case the old email got lost – what are your thoughts on migrating the three web pages
below to the new site?  Are they relevant?  Elaine deferred these to you.
 
Thanks,
Sara
 

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) 
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 9:24 AM
To: Bassham, Lawrence E (Fed) <lawrence.bassham@nist.gov>
Cc: Kelsey, John M. (Fed) <john.kelsey@nist.gov>
Subject: Old RNG/RBG web pages
 
Larry,
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Elaine deferred these questions to you (or John)
 
http://csrc.nist.gov/groups/ST/toolkit/rng/rng_twg.html
            Is this TWG still active?  We currently list you and Larry, as POCs, on the main RBG page.
I have no idea, but I expect not. Confirm with Larry.
 
http://csrc.nist.gov/groups/ST/toolkit/rng/batteries_stats_test.html
                Only a couple of the links on this page still hit relevant sites.  Is it information worth
keeping? Ask John Kelsey and Larry Bassham
 
http://csrc.nist.gov/groups/ST/toolkit/rng/stats_tests.html
            Still relevant?  Or is this also a Kelsey/Bassham question? Larry seems to have been
taking care of this stuff, so please ask him. 
 
Just working on migrating the last few things over – if they are still necessary.
 
Sara
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